Request for Proposals for
Watershed Restoration & Protection Strategy
Services

For additional information please contact:
Amanda Reed, Interim WRAPS Program Coordinator
785-296-7165

akreed@kdheks.gov
www.kswraps.org

The Kansas Department of Health and Environment, Watershed Management
Section will be accepting 3 year Kansas Watershed Restoration and Protection
Strategy Service Provide applications for State Fiscal Years 2014 - 2016.

This document is intended to answer general questions about the Service Provider
application process. For detailed application requirements please refer to the
Application Guidance Document for the appropriate State Fiscal Year in which you

plan to apply.
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What is the Watershed Restoration and Protection Strategy Program?

A Watershed Restoration and Protection Strategy (WRAPS) is a planning and
management framework that engages stakeholders in a process to:
e Identify watershed restoration and protection needs.
Establish watershed management goals.
e C(reate a cost effective 9-element Watershed Plan to achieve goals.
e Implement the Watershed Plan.

The WRAPS process includes three phases: Development, Assessment and Planning,
and Implementation. The goal of the Development Phase of the WRAPS process is to
create a stakeholder leadership team to effectively lead the project through the
process of developing and implementing a Watershed Plan. The goal of the
Assessment and Planning Phase is to characterize watershed conditions, identify
needs and opportunities, and understand how the watershed responds to various
management scenarios. An end work product of this phase is a 9-element
Watershed Plan that identifies actions necessary to achieve stakeholder established
watershed goals utilizing watershed assessment information. The goal of the
Implementation Phase of the WRAPS process is to expeditiously implement the
Watershed Plan. Additional information about the WRAPS program is available on-
line at: www.kswraps.org.

What is the role of a Service Provider?

A significant amount of technical resources is required in order to effectively engage
local citizens and decision makers in assessing their watershed, writing a 9-element
Watershed Plan and implementing a plan. Such resources vary as a local
Stakeholder Leadership Team progresses through the phases of the WRAPS
program mentioned above. Often, Stakeholder Leadership Teams may elect to
contract with organizations to provide technical expertise and resources to assist
them in preparing and implementing Watershed Plans. A Service Provider is any
organization or individual who provides services, expertise, products, or other
resources to assist in the various phases of a WRAPS project. Examples include, but
are not limited to, engineering and/or site design services, watershed monitoring,
watershed modeling, marketing assistance, pollutant inventory and assessment,
field assessment and design assistance. For more information on various services
and service providers, please visit http: //www.kswraps.org/services.

Who can submit a WRAPS Service Provider proposal?

Any organization or individual can submit a WRAPS Service Provider proposal. The
entity that submits a WRAPS Service Provider proposal must have the institutional
capability to receive and administer grant funds. This includes maintenance of



auditable records of receipts and disbursements, personnel administration
(recruitment, supervision, etc.), preparing and submitting project status reports and
affidavits, performance reports and project work products. The sponsoring
organization must also have a Federal Employee Identification Number (FEIN) and a
required Data Universe Numbering System (D-U-N-S) number. For more
information or to obtain a D-U-N-S number please visit
http://fedgov.dnb.com/webform.

How do I submit a WRAPS Service Provider Proposal?

All proposals must be submitted by the deadline set in the Application Guidance
Document. Applications will only be accepted online via the Kansas Clean Waters
System (KCW) at https://kanphix.kdhe.state.ks.us/Public/KCW/. If you have not
done so already, please register to use the KCW system. Once an application is
submitted, the system will inform you it has been submitted and will be considered
in the review process.

A submitted proposal may be withdrawn upon notification to Amanda Reed, Interim
WRAPS Program Coordinator, 785-296-7165, akreed@kdheks.gov.

What is the application process?

WRAPS projects in the assessment, planning and implementation phases must
consider their project goals and needs. As needs are identified, WRAPS projects
should consider what services and service providers are available to fill the
identified need. Those service providers should be contacted to discuss the scope of
work needed as well as an estimated cost of the identified service. Service providers
are encouraged to contact WRAPS projects to help Stakeholder Leadership Teams
understand the range of services available to them. Once Stakeholder Leadership
Teams determine their needs, the services available, and the associated costs, they
must prioritize their project’s needs based on the objectives of the project and
determine what should be applied for considering the funding guidelines applicable
to their project’s phase and priority.

Those services specified in the WRAPS applications will be the only services
considered for funding allocations. This includes the services specified in a
separate Service Provider Request for Proposals (RFP). Once the Service Provider
proposals and WRAPS project proposals are submitted, they will be reviewed and
compared to determine the demand for the specified service categories in the
Service Provider RFP. Depending on the need identified by the WRAPS proposals,
KDHE may contract directly with service providers to address the identified need.
This could be more than one service provider per service category, or no service
provider within a given service category, depending on the need identified by the
WRAPS projects.



What are the guidelines for the new multi-year funding commitment?

A detailed scope of work for each individual year of the three year application is
required. The service provider funding guidelines issued in the application
guidance document apply to each year in which you are applying for funds. For
example, if your service has a funding guideline of $100,000, and you request a
three year funding commitment, you may submit an application for up to $100,000
per year, for a grant total of $300,000 over the three year period. If your multi-
year application is approved, you will be awarded funding each year, subject
to state and federal appropriations. In this example each 12 month project
period would receive $100,000. The amount of financial resources approved for
each year of funding will be final. Supplemental resource applications are being
discontinued.

Project Implementation Plans will not need to be submitted annually, as long as the
originally submitted scope of work is still pertinent to the funding allocation.

Approved grant applications will be fulfilled for years 2 and 3 as long as satisfactory
performance is determined after year 1. Satisfactory performance will consider:
e Previously awarded funds have been sufficiently expended
¢ Deliverables outlined for identified WRAPS project services are being
satisfactorily met
e Project progress is demonstrated and satisfactory as determined by
status reports submitted to KDHE
If federal or state resources are discontinued or reduced, or if a project does not
complete project commitments, the multi-year commitment may be modified or
terminated as determined by KDHE and the KS WRAPS Work Group.

What are the technical assistance categories for this State Fiscal Year?

To learn of the recent technical assistance categories please refer to the Application
Guidance Document for the appropriate State Fiscal Year in which you plan to apply.

What information is necessary to provide in the proposal?

Proposals must include the following components for each individual year for 3
years:
e Service Qualifications - description of how the service need evolved, past
service accomplishments, experience working with WRAPS projects, etc.
e Description of the service goal
e Description of the service objectives
e Description of the methods that will be used to achieve the objectives and a
time frame for achieving each method



¢ Identify the number of watersheds in which this service may be provided and
the size (HUC Number) of these watersheds

¢ Identify what pollutants and pollutant sources are being addressed and what
pollutant load reduction will be achieved by this service (assuming this is
applicable to this service)

e Submit the project budget including match, and a narrative describing the
budget categories

e Identify the project team members

What is the required non-grant contribution?

All project proposals are required to provide a non-grant contribution of 40% of the
total project value. The 40% contribution is required for both Kansas Water Plan
Funds and Federal Section 319 Nonpoint Source Pollution Control Grant Funds.
Kansas Water Plan Funds may be matched from federal or local sources. Section
319 funds may only be matched by nonfederal sources. Match may be provided as
dollars or in-kind contributions.

What resources are available to help prepare our proposal?

KDHE Watershed Management Section personnel are available to provide technical
assistance via telephone and e-mail. If you are a current WRAPS project, please
contact your KDHE Project Officer; otherwise please contact Amanda Reed, Interim
WRAPS Program Coordinator, 785-296-7165, akreed@kdheks.gov for assistance.
For specific KDHE Project Officer contact information, please visit

http: //www.kdheks.gov/nps/ContactUs.

Who reviews the submitted proposals and what are the review criteria?

Proposals will be reviewed by the KS-WRAPS Work Group. The proposals
recommended by the Work Group will be recommended for funding to the State
Water Agency Coordination (SWAC) Group. For more information on the review
process please visit: http://www.kswraps.org/wraps-grant-funds-general-information.

Service Provider proposals will be reviewed based on:

e (Qualifications to provide the services requested

e Experience working with WRAPS Stakeholder Leadership Teams

e Cost-effectiveness of the services provided

¢ Quality of the grant application (complete and thorough answers to all
questions, correct spelling, grammar and punctuation and budget detail)

e Project performance (for those entities that have received grant funds
administered by KDHE in the past, demonstrated project achievements,
milestones and goals met)



¢ (Grant management performance (for those entities that have received grant
funds administered by KDHE in the past, demonstrated success at completing

all grant documents in a complete, thorough and timely manner)

What is the proposal time frame and when will approved proposals be

announced?
WRAPS Stakeholder Leadership Team WRAPS Service Provider Approximate
Proposals Proposals Timeline
SLTs prepare and submit proposals for WRAPS SPs prepare and submit preliminary Jan-Feb
needs including all anticipated SP needs proposals for priority services
SLT proposals evaluated and SP needs identified SP proposals evaluated and compared to Feb - Mar
SLT proposed needs
KS-WRAPS Work Group review & recommendations Mar
Preliminary allocations for SLTs prepared and Preliminary allocations for SPs prepared April
provided to applicants* and provided to applicants*
Final Program Budget Allocated and presented to KS WRAPS Work Group for Concurrence April
Recommended allocations presented to the SWAC group for concurrence and upon receipt May
applicants are notified of official award
Project Implementation Plans modified and grant agreements executed May - Jul
Funding available Jul - Aug

(dependent on source — EPA Section 319 vs. State Water Plan)

For questions about the Kansas Clean Water system or proposal content, please

contact Amanda Reed, Interim WRAPS Program Coordinator, 785-296-7165,

akreed@kdheks.gov.




